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2 June 2023 
 
By Email 
 
 
Dear  
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 - Request for Information – NHS North East & 
North Cumbria Integrated Care Board.  
  
Thank you for your request received by North of England Commissioning Support (NECS) 
on 15 May 2023 for information held by NHS North East and North Cumbria Integrated 
Care Board (ICB) under the provisions of the Freedom of Information Act 2000.   
 
For information Clinical Commissioning Groups ceased to exist on 30 June 2022. 
Services that were previously delivered by the CCG are now being delivered by the 
successor organisation NHS North East and North Cumbria (NENC ICB). NENC ICB 
covers the areas of County Durham, Gateshead, Newcastle, North Cumbria, North 
Tyneside, Northumberland, South Tyneside, Sunderland and Tees Valley (which covers 
the 5 councils that make it up – Darlington, Hartlepool, Middlesbrough, Redcar & 
Cleveland and Stockton-on-Tees). 
 
 
Please find the information you requested on behalf of the ICB as follows; 
 

Request and response 
 
Please may you provide me with: 

Confirmation if the trust works under, Non-Clinical Temporary and Fixed Term Staff 
CCS Framework RM6160 and the new CCS Non-Clinical Staffing Framework 
Agreement RM6277. 

mailto:Necsu.icbfoi@nhs.netl


If the trust works under, these frameworks, please can you provide a list of 
agencies that have supplied you with non-clinical staff and a breakdown of agency 
spend by bands between May 2022 and April 2023. 

Can you also please provide the contact details of the person/persons responsible 
for agreeing non-clinical staffing call-off contracts, for roles which would fall under 
Lot 2 (Corporate Functions) and Lot 6 (Estates, Facilities Management & Ancillary 
Staff). 

 

The ICB do not utilise agency workers for non – clinical roles. 
 

Lastly please can you provide organisational charts with names and jobs titles for 
the Estates, Facilities Management and Corporate Functions departments. 

 

We have our organigram on the website – link below.  
 
nhs-north-east-and-north-cumbria-organisational-chart-organogram-v1-as-at-1-dec-
2022.pdf (northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk) 
 

And this link lists the exec team Our team | North East and North Cumbria NHS 
(northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk) 
 
In line with the Information Commissioner’s directive on the disclosure of information 
under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 your request will form part of our disclosure 
log.  Therefore, a version of our response which will protect your anonymity will be posted 
on the NHS ICB website https://northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk/. 
 
If you have any queries or wish to discuss the information supplied, please do not hesitate 
to contact me on the above telephone number or at the above address. 
 
If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish 
to make a complaint or request a review of our decision, you should write to the Senior 
Governance Manager using the contact details at the top of this letter quoting the 
appropriate reference number.  
 
If you are not content with the outcome your complaint, you may apply directly to the 
Information Commissioner for a decision. Generally, the Information Commissioner 
cannot make a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure provided 
by The North of England Commissioning Support Unit. 
 
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 
 
Information Commissioner’s Office 
Wycliffe House 
Water Lane 
Wilmslow 
Cheshire 
SK9 5AF 
 
www.ico.gov.uk  
 
Any information we provide following your request under the Freedom of Information Act 
will not confer an automatic right for you to re-use that information, for example to publish 
it. If you wish to re-use the information that we provide and you do not specify this in your 
initial application for information then you must make a further request for its re-use as 

https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnortheastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk%2Fmedia%2Fwwkjtlnk%2Fnhs-north-east-and-north-cumbria-organisational-chart-organogram-v1-as-at-1-dec-2022.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cnecsu.icbfoi%40nhs.net%7Ce7ce104804ad4d15fb3208db5b6eec53%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638204304185455319%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XIaQpQD2SL9wuH7ACWddxQNzu4nLJ6zaU%2FiCVxUYBuY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnortheastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk%2Fmedia%2Fwwkjtlnk%2Fnhs-north-east-and-north-cumbria-organisational-chart-organogram-v1-as-at-1-dec-2022.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cnecsu.icbfoi%40nhs.net%7Ce7ce104804ad4d15fb3208db5b6eec53%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638204304185455319%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=XIaQpQD2SL9wuH7ACWddxQNzu4nLJ6zaU%2FiCVxUYBuY%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnortheastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk%2Fabout-us%2Four-team%2F%23%3A~%3Atext%3DExecutive%2520leadership%2520team%2520Dr%2520Neil%2520O%2527Brien%2520Executive%2520medical%2CGraham%2520Evans%2520Executive%2520chief%2520digital%2520and%2520information%2520officer&data=05%7C01%7Cnecsu.icbfoi%40nhs.net%7C0f3746dee7e84abf734f08db5b70b193%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638204311795599290%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3tZUtvyI%2Bym6hcPy2JQrWJlbv%2Bhn9wZjTZkvAKH5Q2Q%3D&reserved=0
https://gbr01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fnortheastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk%2Fabout-us%2Four-team%2F%23%3A~%3Atext%3DExecutive%2520leadership%2520team%2520Dr%2520Neil%2520O%2527Brien%2520Executive%2520medical%2CGraham%2520Evans%2520Executive%2520chief%2520digital%2520and%2520information%2520officer&data=05%7C01%7Cnecsu.icbfoi%40nhs.net%7C0f3746dee7e84abf734f08db5b70b193%7C37c354b285b047f5b22207b48d774ee3%7C0%7C0%7C638204311795599290%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=3tZUtvyI%2Bym6hcPy2JQrWJlbv%2Bhn9wZjTZkvAKH5Q2Q%3D&reserved=0
https://northeastnorthcumbria.nhs.uk/
http://www.ico.gov.uk/


per the Re-Use of Public Sector Information Regulations 2015 www.legislation.gov.uk . 
This will not affect your initial information request. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 

Paul Atkinson 
 
Paul Atkinson 
Information Governance Officer 

http://www.legislation.gov.uk/

